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Kimberley Pena _~__, QjQ3S~\I1 
From: Arguello, Damian [damian"arguello@dgslaw.com] 

Sent: Friday, January 15, 20103:59 PM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: Request to Issue Additional Subpoenas 

Importance: High 

Attachments: acc FL- Subpoena (MCI).docr:lr:I; acc FL- Subpoena (Sprint).docr:Ir:I 

Kim, 

Thanks again for your help on the AT&T subpoena. Please see the attached two draft subpoenas for other 
parties in the same case. If these are acc;eptable, please send me invoices for these and I'll send the checks. 
Thanks! 

Best Regards, 
Damian 1. Arguello 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEAttorney at Law 
:;tAdlDiDiItradve_Pardee_Co...erDavis Graham 8l. Stubbs LLP 

1550 17th Street, Suite 500 IX>CUMENT NO. 0 ~Loelo0'1 
Denver, Colorado 80202-1500 DISTRIBUTION: 
Voice: (303) 892-7411 
Fax: (303) 893-1379 
e-mail: damian.arguello@dgslaw.com 
*********************************************** 

This E-mail message along with any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain 
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If YOll are 
not the intended recipient, please contact th(~ sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 
*********************************************** 

1122/2010 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: Docket No. 090538-TP - Complaint of ) 
Qwest Communications Company, LLC against ) 
MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a ) SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 
Verizon Access Transmission Services)i XO ) WITHOUT DEPOSITION 
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of 
florida, I.p.i Granite Telecommunications, LLC; Cox ~ 
Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, 
LLC; and John Does 1 through 50 (CLEC's whose 
true names are currently unknown) for rate 
discrimination in connection with the provision of 
intrastate switched access services in alleged 
violation of Sections 364.08 and 364.10, F.S. 

THE STATE OF FLORIDA 

TO: Corporate representative of MCI COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.! D/B/A VERIZON BUSINESS 
SERVICES. c/o CT CORPORATION SYSTEM, 1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD, PLANTATION 
FL 33324 US. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the offices of Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP. 9040 Town Center 
Parkway, Suite 213, Lakewood Ranch. FL 34202, on February 4. 2010, at 10:00 g.m., or at such other time 
and place as may be mutually agreed upon by counsel, and to have with you at that time and place the 
following: 

The documents listed in Attachment A 

These items will be inspected and may be copied at that time. You will not be required to surrender the 
original items. You may comply with this subpoena by providing legible copies of the items to be produced 
to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena on or before the scheduled date of production. You 
may mail or deliver the copies to the attorney whose name appears on this subpoena and thereby eliminate 
your appearance at the time and place specified above. You have the right to object to the production 
pursuant to this subpoena at any time before production by giving written notice to the attorney whose name 
appears on this subpoena. THIS WILL NOT BE A DEPOSITION. NO TESTIMONY WILL BE TAKEN. 

YOU ARE SUBPOENAED by the following attorney to (1) appear as specified, or (2) furnish the 
records instead of appearing as provided above, and, unless excused from this subpoena by this attorney or 
the Commission, you shall respond to this subpoena as directed. 

DATED January 21, 2010 

~w 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(SEAL) Steven H. Denman 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
Attorney for Owest Communications 
Company, LLC 

PSG/GlK 011-G (Rev. 04/07) Sub (MCI).doc 



Subpoena Duces Tecum 
Qwest to MCI 
0112112010 

Attachment A 

1. Produce copies ofeach and every agreement, whether or not still in effect, entered 
into since January 1, 1998 between MCI Communications Services, Inc., MCI, Inc., MCI 
Communications Corp., Verizon Business Services, or any affiliate, subsidiary or predecessor-in­
interest of those entities (collectively, "MCI") and any competitive local exchange carrier 
("CLEC") relating to going-forward rates, terms or conditions (as of the date of the agreement) 
for the provision (by the CLEC) of intrastate switched access services to MCI. These 
agreements include, but are not necessarily limited to, settlement agreements and so-called 
"switched access service agreements." 

2. For each agreement identified in response to this Subpoena, produce documents 
identifying the date on which the agreement was terminated. To clarify, QCC seeks the date 
MCI stopped receiving the rates, terms and conditions under the agreement, not the date on 
which the original term of the agreement may have expired. 

PSC/CLK 011-C (Rev. 04/07) Sub (MCI).doc 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: Docket No. 090538-TP - Complaint of ) 
Qwest Communications Company, llC against ) 
MClmetro Access Transmission Services (d/b/a ) SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM 
Verizon Access Transmission Services); XO 
Communications Services, Inc.; tw telecom of 

) WITHOUT DEPOSITION 

florida, I.p.; Granite Telecommunications, llC; Cox » 
Florida Telcom, L.P.; Broadwing Communications, 
llC; and John Does 1 through 50 (ClEC's whose 
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

TO: 	 Corporate representative of SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, c/o 
THE PRENTICE HALL CORPORATION SYSTEM, INC., 1201 HAYS ST., TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the offices of Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP. 9040 Town Center 
Parkway, Suite 213, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202, on February 4. 2010, at 10:00 £!.m., or at such other time 
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

~UJ 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 

(SEAL) 	 Steven H. Denman 
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
9040 Town Center Parkway. Suite 213 
Lakewood Ranch, FL 34202 
Attorney for Owest Communications 
Company, LLC 

PSC/CLK 011-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 Sub (SPRINT) doc 



Subpoena Duces Tecum 
Qwest to Sprint 
01121/2010 

Attachment A 

1. Produce copies of each and every agreement, whether or not still in effect, entered 
into since January 1, 1998 between Sprint Communications Company, Limited Partnership, 
Sprint, Inc., SprintCom, Inc., or any affiliate, subsidiary or predecessor-in-interest of those 
entities (collectively, "Sprint") and any competitive local exchange carrier ("CLEC") relating to 
going-forward rates, terms or conditions (as of the date of the agreement) for the provision (by 
the CLEC) of intrastate switched access services to Sprint. These agreements include, but are 
not necessarily limited to, settlement agreements and so-called "switched access service 
agreements. " 

2. For each agreement identified in response to this Subpoena, produce documents 
identifying the date on which the agreement was terminated. To clarify, QCC seeks the date 
Sprint stopped receiving the rates, terms and conditions under the agreement, not the date on 
which the original term of the agreement may have expired. 

PSG/GlK 011-G (Rev. 04/07) Sub (SPRINT).doc 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 181086 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

TX861 tosbome@epicus.cotn 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

42Q~.ed ~1\~ld1 

..-~~~~~ 
, 7PSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE i. 
~~~ M:t11'!\\st.ratl."e[j Pt1l:tit~ 0 Consmnt::r \'. 
rb()ClllvlENT No~~1t.Jfl \ 

'·~i(·r''''~r-')~Jro''~· ~.
• 1.1<-'..1:.. '..J\.. 1 •• -----­
1:.....,. ...... '(~~. 

Printed on 9/18/2009 at 8:34:53 AM 



~qo35B 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 181086 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alticomrn, Inc. jim.comblatt@east-tel.com No 
Telecarrier Services, Inc. TI447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No 
UniPlex TeleC;()!l1T~clll1ologies, Incorporat~ 

-
TJ456 czurita@tJl!iplex.net 

-
No 

~.Q£\ g\tS\OC't 


F '''''*,,~'''~flSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administrative 0 Pruti.es 0 Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. () fOla Sf o' 09 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 9/16/2009 at 10:46:40 AM 
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1 eLK Official Filing * * **911512009 11:39 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fSC- 01 - 0 t,~;l ... c.o - T7 cor () 35"8 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Order Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, September 14, 2009 4:57 PM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

9/14/20094:54:00 PM 
090357-TI; 090358-TI; 090359-TI; 090360-TI 
1:\2009\090357\090357.CO.doc 
Imposes Fine 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

1'~w o 
~~~ 0 

e~~~ Cf 

SC, eLK. CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Partics 0 Consumer 

DOcUMENT NO·D~<e9)u. 0 ~ 
DIS1RIBunON: 

-=; ...: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTERADDRESSNAME CODE COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

Alticomm, Inc. TJ730 iim.comblatt@east-tel.com No 

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. 
 tosbome@epicus.comTK023 No 

Telecarrier Services, Inc. 
 TI447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No 

. tJniPlex Telecom Technologies, Incorporated TJ456 czurita@uniplex.neL No 

Printed on 9/1512009 at3:12:23 PM 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 181086) 

Attachments: 09543-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


911512009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 115359 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Epicus Communications Group, Inc. TX861 tosbome@epicus.com No I 

~~(l ~[~4lD~ 

r;~>:, ..:: ~;:.::--~:---~.(.:;;:":"""""R'n~·::-·:;;(··:""I>"~~:'''';~N'·c·~;1.
Xl r.,";.~..~ t.J.L.6. ",. . ( ..\ r"ool:~0r .... ~'~~1.JA."J'=' !...~, 

'~.•. " . "'''j'' " .:\ H"mmts1,ratiH:L_ \',;;';(':'$ I 
-<f·{·"J'~r~rT").' '; (\6,.01. 01 ~ 

" J..f'\J _<L Wli.:.N, I'!C"-Y.J.l.I.£.-OJ.L.!.0,4_t- j 
f 1·"I""'~··~;JfI'-f'l. ~ 
~:~~::----~::,~:~-:;;:::;::::::.:;;;.;;:;;:;:,~" 

rinted on 8/24/2009 at 8:26:35 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
JKICKBACK EMAIL ADDRE$SES FOR EMAIL ID 115359 

ADDRESS 
IPARTY COMPANY, EMAIL 

IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alticomm, Inc. jim.comblatt@east-tel.com No I 

Telecarrier Services, Inc. TI447 PHRiss@elec-corp.com No I 
UniPlex Telecom Technologies, Incorporated TJ456 czurita@uniplex.net No 

~Qt?ecL 8(;;.ll) cq 

rfP.8c~·cL~(~'C()IZRESPONDE;~CE1 

\~~:~~~'~~~.;:~~-~~'5": \ 
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LT'J.~~""'·"~_~;~·'-''JC:~M'~'''~~'~~ 

rinted on 8/21/2009 at 1 :26:11 PM 



CLK Official Flling'***8/1912009 10:29 AM ..*** 
1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

(Multiple Dockets) 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, August 19,2009 10:29 AM 
CLK -Orders I Notices 
Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/19/2009 10:24:00 AM 
090357-TI 
1:\2009\090357\090357.PAA.doc 
Imposes Fine 

PAA ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 
- 

TJ730 
TKO23 
TI447 
TJ456 

PARTY 
NAME 

jirn.comblan@east-tel.com No 
tosbome@epicus.com No 

czurita@uniplex.net No 
PHRiss@elec-corp.com N O  

... 
.. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Pnnled on 8l2012009 at I L13.48 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 08672-09.pdf 

Thursday, August 20.2009 11 :15 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115359) 

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

Thank you, 

8/20/2009 






